Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 4:53 PM

To: 'baseballcrank@gmail.com'

Subject: LEAD -- Senate Judiciary Committee procedures for vetting Gov. Cuomo's nominations

of Singas & Cannataro to the NY Court of Appeals -- & request to testify in strong
opposition at their confirmation hearings, with EVIDENCE, decisive of their unfitness
Attachments: 1-15-21-foil-hoylman-complaint.pdf

TO: Dan McLaughlin/National Review

| have been greatly looking forward to hearing from you concerning my May 29™ e-mail, furnishing you with my May
25" e-mail to ALL members of the New York Assembly Judiciary Committee regarding its impeachment investigation of
Cuomo. Here now, below, is the e-mail | sent this morning to ALL members of the New York Senate Judiciary Committee
regarding its confirmation of Cuomo’s two Court of Appeals nominees. You are the first member of the press to whom |
am sending it. ‘

Kindly confirm your interest — and that, as requested, you have forwarded my May 29™ e-mail to Andrew McCarthy (RE:
his May 19 article "The Cuomo Impeachment Probe Is A Sham") and to Caroline Downey (RE: her May 26" article
“Cuomo Dismisses New York Ethics Commission as ‘Meaningless’”), from whom | also have heard nothing.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 9:10 AM

To: 'hoylman@nysenate.gov' <hoylman@nysenate.gov>

Cc: '‘pboyle@nysenate.gov' <pboyle@nysenate.gov>; 'senatorjbailey@nysenate.gov' <senatorjbailey@nysenate.gov>;
'biaggi@nysenate.gov' <biaggi@nysenate.gov>; 'breslin@nysenate.gov' <breslin@nysenate.gov>;
'gounardes@nysenate.gov' <gounardes@nysenate.gov>; 'kaplan@nysenate.gov' <kaplan@nysenate.gov>;
'lanza@nysenate.gov' <lanza@nysenate.gov>; 'myrie@nysenate.gov' <myrie@nysenate.gov>; 'omara@nysenate.gov'
<omara@nysenate.gov>; 'oberacker@nysenate.gov' <oberacker@nysenate.gov>; '‘palumbo@nysenate.gov'
<palumbo@nysenate.gov>; 'skoufis@nysenate.gov' <skoufis@nysenate.gov>; 'stavisky@nysenate.gov'
<stavisky@nysenate.gov>; 'thomas@nysenate.gov’ <thomas@nysenate.gov>; 'phillips@nysenate.gov'
<phillips@nysenate.gov>; 'aaron@bradhoylman.com' <aaron@bradhoylman.com>; 'canary@nysenate.gov'
<canary@nysenate.gov>; 'kiprilov@nysenate.gov' <kiprilov@nysenate.gov>; 'turoski@nysenate.gov'
<turoski@nysenate.gov>; 'laidley@nysenate.gov' <laidley@nysenate.gov>; 'levans@nysenate.gov'
<levans@nysenate.gov>; 'jonesjj@nysenate.gov' <jonesjj@nysenate.gov>; 'golan@nysenate.gov'
<golan@nysenate.gov>; 'msh.nysenate@gmail.com' <msb.nysenate@gmail.com>; 'rowheeler@nysenate.gov'
<rowheeler@nysenate.gov>; 'jbishop@nysenate.gov' <jbishop@nysenate.gov>; 'valle@nysenate.gov'
<valle@nysenate.gov>; 'cfoster@nysenate.gov' <cfoster@nysenate.gov>; 'goddard@nysenate.gov'
<goddard@nysenate.gov>; 'brix@nysenate.gov' <brix@nysenate.gov>; 'emancinisd6 @gmail.com’
<emancinisd6@gmail.com>



